
Hello Joita,  

 

Please find my updated CV, Biography, Affiliation, Research expertise area and passport size 

photograph as separate attachments in this email. Hope to see my updated profile as an 

Editorial Board Member on your website soon. Kindly let me know if any additional 

information is required from my side. 

 

Thanks and Regards 
Varun Khurana, Ph.D 

 

 
From: Journal of Molecular Biomarkers & Diagnosis <editor.jmbd@omicsinc.com> 
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2015 5:52 AM 
To: Khurana, Varun (UMKC-Student) 
Subject: Principle Work : Biomarkers  

  

Dear Dr. Varun Khurana, 
Greetings from our Journal of Molecular Biomarkers & Diagnosis!! 
Hope you are doing well 
Thank you for your constant support towards the success of Journal. 
It’s a great pleasure to express our indebtedness to the eminent experts like you who are serving the 
prestigious role of Reviewer for our esteemed journal. 
In order to increase the Journal visibility among the scientific community, we are hereby creating 
Reviewer page of the Journal of Molecular Biomarkers & Diagnosis.   
The page is required to include various details like reviewer affiliation, a brief biography and the area 
of interest. I would be really appreciate your consent for developing the aforementioned page. 
  
So, in this regard I request you to provide your updated CV, Biography, Affiliation, Research 
expertise area and passport size photograph to update in website as an e-mail attachment to the 
Editorial office at editor.jmbd@omicsinc.com  
We will look forward to receive your response within 48 hours. 
  
Wishing a long lasting scientific relationship for the benefit of the scientific community 
  
With best regards,  
Joita Pal 
Journal Coordinator 
Journal of Molecular Biomarkers & Diagnosis 
731 Gull Ave, Foster City 
CA 94404, USA 
Phone: +1-650-268-9744 
Fax: +1-650-618-1414 
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